

From: Aaron Cobb
City: Dunmor
State: Kentucky
Zip: 42339

Comments:

My name is Aaron Cobb and I am an intervenor in case 2024-00406. I found court records from April of this year where Lost City Solar terminated the lease agreement with every land owner where solar panels were to be placed. I would like for this to be noted in the case file. I would like answers to a couple of questions I have.

1. Was the PSC made aware of the termination of the lease agreement between Lost City Solar and all the landowners?
2. Since Lost City terminated the lease agreement will the PSC officially terminate the construction certificate?

As an intervenor i would like to see the construction certificate officially terminated by the PSC. I feel this would give closure to community of Penrod and Dunmor! This comment was also emailed to psced@ky.gov along with copies of the termination agreement.
Thank you, Aaron Cobb